## Angela L. Engle

Columbus, IN 317-697-2915

angelaengle12@gmail.com https://www.linkedin.com/in/angela-engle https://www.angelaengleportfolio.com

### **Professional Profile**

A dedicated and driven art professional trained in 2D and 3D computer artistic design. Proven ability to meet deadlines consistently. Team player, committed to assisting others to reach project goals. Highly observant with a special attention to detail. Inquisitive about new designs and artistic trends. Investigative researcher who will search all corners of knowledge to bring higher quality to any project. Excellent organizational skills, capable of managing large amounts of information with ease.

### **Education**

Ivy Tech Community College, Indianapolis, IN Associate of Science in Visual Communication, January 2018

#### **Skills**

- Typography
- Blender 3D
- Investigative
- Microsoft

- Adobe
- Web Design
- Organized
- Detail Oriented

## **Work Experience**

World of Metin 2, Remote, IN

Game Designer, August 2014 - April 2015

- Collaborated with a team to ensure game quality and balanced new features
- Answered customer questions and ran holiday events in the game
- Developed dialogue for quests and non-player characters

# Studebaker International, Hope, IN

**Graphic Designer, June 2017 - June 2022** 

- Rebuild and maintain Studebaker website
- Layout and design new catalogs
- Create product photos for catalog and website
- Design email newsletters, banners, posters, logos, product labels,

business forms, flyers

#### Cork Liquors, Columbus, IN

Wine Specialist, August 2023 - August 2024

• Manage register, check ID's, stock and organize products, assist customers in selections, clean, inform customers of new products

## **Awards**

- National Society of Leadership and Success 2016
- Ivy Tech Dean's List 2011, 2016